
MSC.5016.0001.1974

RE: McCrae landslip : Email from Claudio Flores to Dane 
Pope dated 7.01.2025(16888652.1).pdf [IMAN-
ACTIVE.FID1000052]

From: Dane Pope <dane.pope@psm.com.au>
To: Leesa Hovendene <lhovendene@ha.legal>
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 17:52:43 +1100

Hi Leesa, 
 

 Landslip Photos and video 07.01.2025-20250206T064142Z-001.zip
 
 
Dane Pope
Principal  | BE (Hons), MEngSc, MIEAust, CPEng, RPEQ
Direct: (03) 7068 5699  | Mobile: | Dane.Pope@psm.com.au
From: Leesa Hovendene <lhovendene@ha.legal> 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2025 3:05 PM
To: Dane Pope <Dane.Pope@psm.com.au>
Subject: McCrae landslip : Email from Claudio Flores to Dane Pope dated 
7.01.2025(16888652.1).pdf [IMAN-ACTIVE.FID1000052]
 
Dear Dane, 
 
I refer to the attached email that you provided (in response to my querying information provided by 
Council on which you will rely prior to our engagement). 
 
I note the email refers to photos and video shared by Claudio. Can you also provide copies of 
those photos/videos?
 
Kind regards, 
 
Leesa Hovendene
Associate 

       

03 5225 5230

lhovendene@ha.legal
 

   
harwoodandrews.com.au
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